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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
May 22, 2024 
 
Steve Pearson 
VFS, LLC 
5827 Terex 
Clarkstown, MI  48346 
spearson@vfsmi.com 
 
RE: PETITION NO. 1630 – VFS, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut 

General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and operation of 
a 920-kilowatt customer-side fuel cell facility and associated equipment to be located at the Putnam 
Dining Hall on the University of Connecticut campus, 2358 Alumni Drive, Storrs (Mansfield), 
Connecticut. Acknowledgement of Complete Petition. 

 
Dear Steve Pearson: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of May 22, 2024 submitted 
in response to the Council’s May 21, 2024 notification of an incomplete petition for a declaratory ruling 
with regard to the above-referenced matter.  
 
The submission renders the petition for a declaratory ruling complete and the Council will process the 
petition for a declaratory ruling in accordance with Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-
50j-40. 
 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/dll  
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From: Steve Pearson <spearson@vfsmi.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:41 PM 
To: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov> 
Cc: Gerry Conboy <gconboy@vfsmi.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Walter Bonola 
<walterbonola@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Petition No. 1630 - Incomplete Notice 
 

Hi Dakota.   Please see the attached proof of mailing. Thanks for the excellent 
service.    Please let me know if ok.   Thanks a lot,   Steve 
 
STEVE PEARSON 
Green Energy Customer Financing Executive 
248-657-4600 ext. 105 
spearson@vfsmi.com 
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